

Danielle Wilborn

Executive Director at Buchanan Art Center

dwilborn87@gmail.com

Summary

Following more than a decade as an individual practicing artist, I have recently been transitioning to arts administration with the intent to help promote, support, and grow the local arts economy. If you are interested in these efforts please contact me.

Experience

Executive Director at Buchanan Art Center

August 2017 - Present

Staff Photographer

July 2018 - Present

Founder

January 2017 - Present

Artist Resource Tools is working to promote professional development among artists of all levels in the South Bend region through mentoring, peer support, and active participation in the arts.

Owner

September 2005 - Present

Collaborate with clients to produce photographs of personal and familial moments, general scheduling and office organization, sales tax filing, record keeping, client communications, photo editing, creating personal bodies of photographic work

Sales Consultant at Office Depot

June 2016 - July 2017 (1 year 2 months)

Media Pro

February 2017 - June 2017 (5 months)

House Manager

June 2015 - July 2016 (1 year 2 months)

Staff management and scheduling, managing stock and ordering, AV equipment operations and maintenance, special event logistics.

Staff

January 2015 - June 2016 (1 year 6 months)

Customer service, concessions and ticket sales, running AV equipment.

Associate

October 2007 - August 2015 (7 years 11 months)

Customer service, P.O.S. operations, inventory, stocking, and merchandizing.

Graphic Designer

August 2012 - February 2013 (7 months)

Custom frame designing and assembly, maintaining direct-to-garment printer operations and workflow.

Social Media Intern

August 2011 - June 2012 (11 months)

Managing social media presence on twitter and facebook.

Silkscreen Printer

November 2010 - July 2011 (9 months)

Directing silkscreen department workflow, operations, and upkeep.

Education

University of Indianapolis

Master's of Art in Social Practice, Community Involvement, 2017 - 2018

Indiana University South Bend

Bachelors of Fine Arts, Photography, Art History, 2006 - 2011

Activities and Societies: Visual Arts League, Art History Club.

Honors and Awards

Practicing Artist Scholarship to attend the 2016 Americans for the Arts Annual Convention., 2017

Practicing Artists Scholarship, Assistanceship

Danielle Wilborn

Executive Director at Buchanan Art Center

dwilborn87@gmail.com



[Contact Danielle on LinkedIn](#)